SELF DETERMINATION LOCAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

TO: AMEEN ALI, CHAIR SELF DETERMINATION ADVISORY (SDP)
COMMITTEE

FROM: TIM TRAVIS
SUBJECT: MAY 12,2020 AGENDA FOR SELF DETERMINATION PROGRAM

LOCAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVED BY AMEEN ALI
4/30/2020

May 12, 2020

San Gabriel Pomona Regional Center is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: SDP Local Advisory Committee

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/86797898232

Meeting ID: 867 9789 8232
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,86797898232# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,86797898232# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 867 9789 8232

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kduFzwSI4



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86797898232
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kduFzwSl4

Agenda Items:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

7)
8)
9)

Establish Quorum

Introductions

Public Comment Period

Review and approval of March 10, 2020 SDP LAC Meeting minutes
Review and approval of April 14, 2020 SDP LAC Meeting minutes

Discuss the amounts to be awarded to the three (3) identified areas in the
order of importance were: Support/Coaching for Transition to SDP;
Collaborative Groups/Workshops; and Additional identified needs.

Vote on Vice Chair
Second Public Comment Period

Next Meeting



